



CITY OF  
LOS ANGELES  
CALIFORNIA



P.O. BOX 4670, WEST HILLS, CA 91308  
WWW.WESTHILLSNC.ORG  
MAIL@WESTHILLSNC.ORG

## WEST HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

### JOINT STREETS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE / BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday June 26, 2018 Chaminade High School, West Hills

Revised June 28, 2018

Those in attendance were: Anthony Brosamle, Olivia Naturman, Faye Barta, Dan Brin, Kirk Durham, Steve Kallen, Lela Leong, Heidi Manning, Tricia O'Connell, Steve Randall, Reeyan Raynes, Myrl Schreibman (arrived 8:54), Gil Soloman, Joan Trent, and Brad Vanderhoof.

Committee Co-Chair Olivia Naturman called the meeting to order at 7:50 PM. A quorum was established.

The May 2018 minutes were approved.

Numbers refer to agenda items:

2. Public Comment: Kirk Durham introduced himself as a resident in a West Hills housing tract built in 1985 that has not had any street maintenance since then. The streets are in deplorable condition and the City of Los Angeles claims there was an agreement with the developer to remove the public streets from city responsibility. Arminta and Ingomar west of Valley Circle are examples. Kirk distributed a petition with 160 signatures and a cover letter with pictures addressed to Council Member Englander, dated June 26, 2018.

6. Repaving Request for Streets Like Chatlake and Azul: Lela spoke to Councilmember Englander who claimed there is a signed agreement that the city will not repave the streets due to the width of streets in the area. Stakeholders have not been able to access any documentation related to this agreement. Reeyan described how to check if streets are public or private using the Navigate LA website.

4. Chair Comments: None

5. LAPD Topanga Division Citizen Patrol Program: Anthony reported on the status of the program and the training session he attended. Topanga Division has twenty volunteer spots and there were ten attendees at the first training session. There will be another training session in thirty to sixty days.

7. CF 18-0401 Street Racing: Item tabled to July.

8. CF 18-0304 GPS Mapping Applications: Item tabled to July.

10. Utility Box Art Project: Tricia O'Connell introduced herself as an artist and West Hills resident. Olivia reviewed the project. Olivia called for an action to determine if the Committee will move forward with the project and efforts to solicit input from the public.

Anthony moved to support seeking proposals. Brad seconded.

Yes – 5, No – 2, 1 – Abstention

11. Crosswalks at Saticoy and Woodlake: Item tabled to July.

9. Status of Traffic Signals: Item tabled to July.

Committee Co-Chair Olivia Naturman adjourned the meeting at 8:50 PM (est.).

The next meeting of this committee will be held on: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 at 7:30 PM, Chaminade High School Condon Center, second floor conference room.